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From: "Parsons, Andrew'';_ _ _ G R_ O 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

To: Rodric Williamsj GRO ;Belinda Crowe ------------- ------- -- 
GRO 

- -------------------

Subject: RE: Horizon access [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Date: Tue, 21 Oct 2014 14:33:28 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: _DOC_28614498(1)_ Horizon _data.DOCX 

Inline-Images: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg 

The latest draft of the note on Horizon access is attached. This describes the position as I understand it based on the 
Deloitte report but this needs to go past FJ / Deloitte to confirm the position. 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Managing Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: GRO 
Mobile: .._._._._._._._._. GRo._._._._._._._._. 
Fax: GRO 
Follow Bond Dickinson. 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Rodric Williams; GRO
Sent: 21 October 
To: Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Re: Horizon access 

Hi - as ever, it is far more important that we get this right that do it quickly. 
If this is the remote access point - Andy, what progress has been made with Deloitte? 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 12:32 PM 
To: Davidson James 

Cc: Amanda A Brown; Belinda Crowe 
Subject: Horizon access 

GRO ; Rodric Williams; Parsons, 
Tom Wechsler; Melanie 

A couple of Second Sight draft case reports have referenced access to the Horizon system. 
I am currently putting together a note on this (just in terms of what has been said and where). 

We need to formulate a response on the individual cases this week (this is urgent) and also agree how we address 
this issue going forward with Second Sight. 
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Would it be possible for you to let me have any times you may be available tomorrow for a conference call to 
discuss. 

I have copied Amanda who will set this up for us. I can make myself available at any time except between 3-4. 

James, please feel free to invite any others from Fujitsu as appropriate. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO . Postline:1 GRO

GRO_ _ _--

GRO -----
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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